Letter No. 5264  /3r/ Dt.41-1t-2o

To
The Project Director, National Highway Authority
of India Project Implementation Unit, Balasore.

Sub:- Proposal for Diverted of 32.225 ha. Forest Land for Rehabilitation &
Upgradation to Four Laning of 7.6 KM stretch (Km 229.00 to Km
236.600) inside buffer zone of Similipal Tiger Reserve of Baharagoda
to Singhara Section (Km 199.200 to Km 310.806) of NH-6 in the State
of Odisha under NHDP Phase-lV—Regarding species wise and girth
class categorically abstract of tree enumeration list

Ref:- Memo No.444? dt.10.11.2022 from FD, STR -Cum- RCCF Baripada.

Sir,

With reference to the captioned subject, | would like to inform you
that, species wise abstract of tree enumeration list of total 20262 nos. for the
project has not submitted in your compliance report. Hence, you are requested to
submit 4 sets of species wise and girth class categorically abstract of tree
enumeration list of total 20262 nos. with duly signed by the OFDC Ltd. to this office
immediately for taking further action at this end.

Yours faithfully,

Mq(-é«‘ vete 2 ((

Divisional Forest Officer,
W Ratrangpur Division,

Memo No. 5265 /3F/Dt.41-11-22
Copy submitted to the Conservator of Forest (Nodal) Officer, FC Act,
O/o the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest Odisha, Bhubaneswar with reference
to his Memo No. 4443 dt.10.11.2022.
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Divisional Forest Officer,
Memo No.5266 _ /3F/ Dt.A1-11.20 WSRairangpur Division,

necessary action with reference to his Memo No. 4441 dt.10.11.2022.

J\!qum« 2 ((

Divisional Forest Offficer,
fng Rairangpur Divisi on.



